
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pieces of Iowa’s Past, published by the Iowa State Capitol Tour Guides 
weekly during the legislative session, features historical facts about Iowa, the 

Capitol, and the early workings of state government.  All historical publications 
are reproduced here with the actual spelling, punctuation, and grammar retained. 

 
 
THIS WEEK: Medical Services, Medicine, and Funerals Paid by the Capitol Commission to Persons Involved 
in the Construction of the Iowa State Capitol 
BACKGROUND: Exhibit  “C.” from Capitol Commissioner’s final report submitted June 30, 1886. 
 
 

 



 

 

 

 
 
At the base of the West Capitol Terrace stand two 1890s row houses and a 1950s office building. The office building 
at the far left was a medical building in the 1950s. The building at the far right once housed the medical office of Dr. 
James Taggert Priestly.   
 
 
 
 


